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Grant, Peter

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 12:17 PM

To: Grant, Peter; Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: AB 75 - amendment drafting request - school choice
From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2009 12:16 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathiene

Subject: AB 75 - amendment drafting request - school choice

Please draft each of the following as a separate amendment to ASA 1 to AB 75:

1. Delete the provision requiring choice schools with an enrollment of more than 10%
limited-English proficient pupils to have a bilingual-bicultural education program. See
JFC motion #700.

2. Delete provision in AB 75 providing $71,300 in 2009-10 and $92,900 in 2010-11 and 1.0
auditor position beginning in 2009-10 in a new appropriation funded from fees paid by

schools intending to participate in the choice program. (See Sec. 2278 of AB 75, amending
Wis. Stat Sec. 119.23(2)(a)3
e T e /M Wm““’”‘“ﬂwwm

3. Delete JFC per pupil payment cut. Elnstead, return the MPCP funding to current law for"‘

the next two years (Gov's budget had it this way). Under that scenario, MPCP pupils would
receive a percentage increase equal tolthe percentage increase in general school aids, but
no less than zero. The result is no increase in 2009-10 and a 1.7% increase in 2010-11 to
$6,719. Starting in 2011-12, modify tﬁe statute to provide the same funding as 2R charter

schools received at JFC (see Motion # §07), which is an annual dollar increase equal to
"the increase in publlc school revenue lelts
e e e e e R e i
4. Amend the provision requiring increased mandatory hours of instruction to apply only
to schools facing deadlines for accreditation as of the date of enactment of the bill.
(See Sec. 2281 of AB 75, creating Wis. Stat. Sec. 119.23(a)8). Schools that are
accredited have already met instructional time reguirements -- this is duplicative.

5. Amend the provision on staff credentials (see language from Motion # 700) to require
that the B.A. requirement for teachers only apply to those in schools facing deadlines for
accreditation as of the date of enactment of the bill. Schools that are already
accredited must demonstrate that teachers have college degrees.

Denise Solie

Office of Rep. Mark Gottlieb
(608) 267-2370

Good government starts here!
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

Q/@/o7

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1250, line 7: delete “paragraph subsection” and substitute
“paragraph”.

2. Page 1250, line 13: delete “In the 2009-10 and 2010-11 school years” and
substitute “Beginning in the 2011-12 school year and in every school year

J
thereafter”.
ereafter 6,442

3. Page 1250, line 18: delete “nd substitute “the sum of the amount

. : s .
paid per pupil under this subsection in the previous school year and the increase in

fym J
the per pupil revenue/\zﬁﬂst-meat under s. 121.91 (2m) in the current school year”.

v
4. Page 1251, line 12: delete “or (bg)”.

5. Page 1251, line 14: delete “or (bg)”.\/
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v
6. Page 1251, line 14: after that line insert:
“3. In the 2011-12 school year and in any school year thereafter, multiply the
v

amount determined under sub. (4) (bg) by 0.25.”.

(END)
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

3. Page 1250, line 18: delete “$6,442” and substitute “the sum of the amount

paid per pupil under this subsection in the previous school year and the increase in

the per pupil revenue limit under s. 121.91 (2m) in the current school year”.
4. Page 1251, line 12: delete “or (bg)”.

5. Page 1251, line 14: delete “or (bg)”.
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
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

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
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1 6. Page 1251, line 14: after that line ihsert:

2 “3. Inthe 2011-12 school year and in any school year thereafter, multiply the
@ amount determined under sub. (4) (bg) by .

4 (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0720/2dn
FROM THE TKK:nwn&wlj:ph
‘ LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 11, 2009

Denise:

This draft corrects the factor by which per pupil paymentsunders. 119.23 (4r) (SECTION
2285X of LRBs0072/1) are reduced in the 2011-12 school year and subsequent school
years.

Tracy K. Kuczenski

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9867

E-mail: tracy.kuczenski@legis.wisconsin.gov




